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. RADIO HAMILTON

73 GARFIELD AVENUE SOUTH, P.O. BOX 1150
HAMILTON 22, ONTARIO, CANADA
PHONE 545-5885 — TELEX 021-660

Kelly Andrews
819 Tipperary Drive
GREENSBORO, NC 27406

Dear Kelly:

This will confirm your recention of our 10 kw signal
on January 19th, 1976

Please be advised that your log of our activities for
the above mentioned date and time period is quite accurate and
correct.

For your records, we have enclosed a current copy
of our All Hit 40 chart.

~

Thank you for your interest in our radio station and
we hope you will continue to receive our signal from time to

time.
Sincefely,
Allan Bennett,
Chief Engineer,
RADIO HAMILTON CKOC.
AB/tb
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